THE GEOLOGICAL SURVEY OF WYOMING

Gary B. Glass, State Geologist

Prepared in cooperation with the Wyoming Oil and Gas Conservation Commission

OPEN FILE REPORT 90-5

BIBLIOGRAPHY OF GROUND-WATER HYDROLOGY WITHIN THE GREATER GREEN RIVER BASIN

(Green River, Washakie, and Great Divide basins)

b y BRET D. BOUNDY AND JAMES C. CASE

Laramie, Wyoming 1990

This report has not been reviewed for conformity with the editorial standards of the Geological Survey of Wyoming.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

page
How to use the bibliographyi
Subject index formatiii
Author/title listing1
Subject index14
Basinwide14
Hydrostratigraphic section
Hydrogeology by formation
Hydrogeology - formation not specified20
Regional21
Carbon County21
Fremont County22
Great Divide Basin24
Great Divide Basin (eastern)28
Green River Basin (northern)28
Lincoln County28
Lincoln County (central)29
Lincoln County (southern)29
Lincoln County (western)
Lyman-Mountain View Area
Overthrust Belt
Red Desert Basin31
Rock Springs Uplift31
Sublette County31
Sublette County (western)
Sweetwater County

Sweetwater County (eastern)34
Sweetwater County (northwestern)
Sweetwater County (western)
Uinta County35
Uinta County (eastern)
Uinta County (southern)
Uinta County (western)
Washakie Basin
Washakie Basin (eastern)41
Specific locations42
Anschutz Ranch East Unit (southwestern Uinta
County42
Arch Field (eastern Sweetwater County)42
Atlantic Rim Area (Carbon County - Sweetwater
County boundary)42
Baggs South Field (southwestern Carbon County)42
Baxter Basin (Sweetwater County)42
Bear River Valley (Lincoln and Uinta Counties)43
Big Piney Field (southwestern Sublette County)44
Big Sandy Reservoir (north central Sweetwater
County)44
Brady Field (Sweetwater County)44
Carter Creek Area (Uinta County)45
Cokeville and vicinity (Lincoln County)45
Coyote Creek Damsite (Uinta County)45
Crooks Gap Field (southeastern Fremont County)45
Crooks Mountain Quadrangle (southern Fremont

county)45	
Dry Piney Unit (Sublette County)45	
Eden Valley - Farson Area (Sweetwater County)46	
Evanston and vicinity (Uinta County)46	
Farson Area46	
Flaming Gorge Area (Sweetwater County)46	
Glasscock Hollow Field (Uinta County)47	
Gobblers Knob Quadrangle (Sublette County)47	
Green River and vicinity (Sweetwater County)47	
Happy Springs Field (Southern Fremont County)47	
Hatfield Field (western Carbon County)47	
Joyce Creek Field (Sweetwater County)48	
LaBarge Creek Reservoir Site (Lincoln County)48	
Labarge Field (Sublette County)48	
Leroy Quadrangle (Uinta County)48	
Lost Soldier Field (southeastern Fremont	
County)49	
Mahoney Dome Field (western Carbon County)49	
McDonald Draw Field (southwestern Sublette	
County)49	
Meadow Draw (Uinta County)50	
Moxa Quadrangle (southeastern Lincoln County)50	
North Piney Creek Reservoir Site (Sublette	
County)50	
Painter Reservoir Field (Uinta County)50	
Patric Draw Field (east central Sweetwater	
County) FO	

Pinedale and vicinity (Sublette County)50
Pine Grove Ridge Area (Sublette County)51
Piney Reservoir Site (Sublette County)51
Rawlins and vicinity (western Carbon County)51
Rock Springs and vicinity53
Ruben Field (southern Fremont County)54
Ryckman Field (Uinta County)54
Sage Creek Drainage Basin (southern Sweetwater
County)55
Salt Wells Creek55
Sand Butte Rim NW Quadrangle (Sweetwater
County)55
Seven Mile Gulch Quadrangle (southeastern
Lincoln County)55
Soda Lake Damsite (Sublette County)55
South Superior and vicinity (Sweetwater
County)56
Twenty Mile Park (southwestern Carbon County)56
Wamsutter and vicinity (Sweetwater County)56
Warren Bridge Quadrangle (Sublette County)56
Williams Fork Mountain Area (southwestern
Carbon County)57
White Mountain (Sweetwater County)57
Whitney Canyon - Carter Creek Field (Uinta
57

HOW TO USE THE BIBLIOGRAPHY

This groundwater bibliography, covering the Green River, Washakie, and Great Divide Basins, is divided into two sections. The first section contains a numbered list of complete citations that are arranged alphabetically by author (Author-title listing). The second section is a subject index which is arranged according to the "Subject Index Format" outline (p.iii). The numbers to the right of each subject heading in the index refer to the citation numbers in the Author-title listing.

The subject index is separated into three geographic area categories: Basinwide, Regional, and Specific Site. Data or information included within one category is not cross-referenced in another category. For example, a site referenced under the "Specific Site" category would generally not be found in the "Regional" or "Basin-wide" categories.

The "Basin-wide" geographic area category includes generalized information and precisely located, but scattered data points covering most or all of the Greater Green River Basin (including the Great Divide Basin and the Washakie Basin). Data covering all of the Green River Basin is included in this category due to the size of the basin.

The Regional category includes generalized information and precisely located, but scattered data points spread over a region. A region may cover all or a large portion of the following: a county, a large uplift, the Great Divide Basin alone, or the

Washakie Basin alone. Data covering a portion of the Green River Basin is included in this category.

Finally, the "Specific Site" category includes information contained within a quadrangle, oil field or the area within a 15-mile radius of a reservoir site, hill, butte, canyon, stream, town, or other landmark.

The location headings under each category can contain the following subcategories: "Hydrostratigraphic Section", "Hydrogeology by Formation", and "Hydrogeology - Formation not Specified".

Geologic formations, groups, members, and tongues are commonly referenced. Information found under members and tongues of a formation is cross referenced under the formation. Likewise, information under formations is cross-referenced within the group containing the formation.

SUBJECT INDEX FORMAT

LOCATION HEADING (Basinwide, Regional, or Specific Site)

HYDROSTRATIGRAPHIC SECTION (table including age, lithology,
thickness, and the general hydrologic properties of the
formations in a geologic section)

GEOLOGIC AGE (Quaternary through Precambrian)

HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION

FORMATIONS (Adaville through Woodside)

general information (background informationincluding information on lithology, recharge,
circulation patterns, water use, etc.— also
includes information on hydrologic
characteristics, water quality and well data
too generalized to be listed separately)

potentiometric surface map

water quality

well data

HYDROGEOLOGY - FORMATION NOT SPECIFIED

GENERAL INFORMATION
HYDROLOGIC CHARACTERISTICS
POTENTIOMETRIC SURFACE MAP
WATER QUALITY
WELL DATA

THERMAL SPRINGS

AUTHOR/TITLE LISTING

- 1. Ahern, J., Collentine, M., Cooke, S., 1981, Occurrence and characteristics of ground water in the Green River Basin and Overthrust Belt, Wyoming, Volume VI-A, Water Resources Research Institute, University of Wyoming, Laramie, 185 p.
- 2. Amoco Production Company, 1983, Application of Production Company for an order granting an aquifer exemption under the rules and regulations for the UIC1 Program for the Frontier Formation underlying portions of Township 28 North, Range 93 West, Happy Springs Unit Area, Application and report submitted to the Fremont County, State Oil Wyoming and Gas Conservation Commission: σf Geological Survey Wyoming Water Quality (Unpublished) 5 p. (unpaginated).
- 3. Amoco Production Company, 1984, Application of Amoco Production Company for an order under the UIC Program for an aquifer exemption for the Nugget Formation in a quartermile radius of the well bore of proposed Disposal Well No. 2 Millis WIU "B" which is located in the SW1/4 of Section 2, Township 14 North, Range 120 West, Glasscock Hollow Field, Uinta County, Wyoming, Application and report submitted to the Wyoming State Oil and Gas Conservation Commission: Geological Survey of Wyoming Water Quality Files (unpublished, unpaginated), Geophysical logs attached, 5 maps, scale 1:12,000.
- 4. Amoco Production Company, 1984, Application of Amoco Production Company for an order under the UIC Program for water disposal and an aquifer exemption for the Dakota Formation in a quarter-mile radius of the wellbore of Well No. 12, SW 1/4, Section 9, Township 20 North, Range 112 West, Seven Mile Gulch Unit Well No. 12, Lincoln County, Wyoming, Application and report submitted to the Wyoming State Oil and Gas Conservation Commission: Geological Survey of Wyoming Water Quality Files (unpublished), 17 p. (unpaginated).
- 5. Amoco Production Company, 1986, Application of Amoco Production Company as agent for Amoco Rocmount Company for an order under the UIC Program for an aquifer exemption and approval of a gas injection project for the Nugget Formation in the East Anschutz Ranch Field, Uinta County, Wyoming, Application and report addressed to the Wyoming State Oil and Gas Conservation Commission: Geological Survey of Wyoming Water Quality Files (Unpublished, unpaginated), geophysical logs attached, 1 map, scale 1:12,000.

¹ Underground Injection Control

- 6. Anderson and Kelly, Inc., 1984, Hydrogeologic evaluation of the Nugget Aquifer near Rawlins, Wyoming (Level II feasibility study): Report prepared for the Wyoming Water Development Commission, Cheyenne, Wyoming, 115 p.
- 7. Araktingi, R.E., Benefield, M.E., Bessenyei, Z., Coats, K.H., and Tek, M.R., 1984, Leroy Storage Facility, Uinta County, Wyoming: A case history of attempted gas-migration control: Journal of Petroleum Technology, v. 36, no. 1, p. 132-140.
- 8. Armitage, D.M., Bacon, D.J., Massey-Norton, J.T., and Miller, J.M., 1980, Ground-water heat pumps: An examination of hydrogeologic, environmental, legal, and economic factors affecting their use: National Water Well Association, Worthington, Ohio, 351 p., 387 plates.
- 9. Ballance, W.C., and Freudenthal, 1977, Ground-water levels in Wyoming, 1976: U.S. Geological Survey Open File Report 77-686, 187 p.
- 10. Berry, D.W., 1960, Geology and ground-water resources of the Rawlins Area, Carbon County, Wyoming: U.S. Geological Survey Water Supply Paper 1458, 74 p., 1 map, scale 1:63,360.
- 11. Biggs, P. and Espach, R.H., 1960, Petroleum and natural gas fields in Wyoming: U.S. Bureau of Mines Bulletin 852., 538 p.
- 12. Boner, F.C., 1978, Water-resources investigations of the U.S. Geological Survey in Wyoming, Fiscal year 1978: U.S. Geological Survey Open File Report 78-239, 106 p.
- 13. Breckenridge, R.M., Hinckley, B.S., and Terrell, T.T., 1978, Thermal springs of Wyoming: Geological Survey of Wyoming Bulletin 60, 104 p.
- 14. Carlson, D.D., and Green, S.L., 1979, Water-resources Investigations of the U.S. Geological Survey in Wyoming, Fiscal year 1979: U.S. Geological Survey Open-File Report 79-1278, 115 p.
- 15. Chevron U.S.A. Inc., 1982, Application of Chevron U.S.A. Inc. for an order for aquifer exemption for the Nugget Sand Formation under the rules and regulations of the Underground Injection Control Program for Chevron's Well No. 1-5F, SW1/4 NW1/4 Section 5, Township 18 North, Range 119 West, Whitney Canyon-Carter Creek area, Uinta County, Wyoming: Geological Survey of Wyoming Water Quality Files (unpublished, unpaginated), geophysical logs attached, 1 map, scale 1:12,672.
- 16. Chevron U.S.A. Inc., 1983, Application of Chevron U.S.A. Inc. for an order granting an aquifer exemption under the UIC

Program for a pressure maintenance project for the Nugget Formation underlying portions of Township 15 and 16 North, Ranges 119 and 120 West and Township 17 North, Ranges 118 and 119 West, Painter Reservoir Unit, Uinta County, Wyoming, Application and report submitted to the Wyoming State Oil and Gas Conservation Commission: Geological Survey of Wyoming water Quality Files (unpublished, unpaginated).

- 17. Chevron U.S.A. Inc., 1984, Application filed on behalf of Chevron U.S.A. Inc. requesting a hearing for approval, to dispose underground a mixture of water produced in association with oil and gas from the Whitney Canyon-Carter Creek Field and industrial waste water from applicant's Carter Creek Gas Processing Plant located in Uinta County, Wyoming, pursuant to Rule #6, and an aquifer exemption, pursuant to Rule 407, of the Nugget formation underlying said Whitney Canyon-Carter Creek Field pursuant to Rule 407, application and report addressed to the Wyoming State Oil and Gas Conservation Commission: Geological Survey of Wyoming Water Quality Files (unpublished, unpaginated), geophysical logs attached.
- 18. CH₂M Hill, 1978, Clean water report for southwest Wyoming, Final technical report: Report prepared for the South Western Wyoming Water Quality Planning Association, 374 p.
- 19. Collentine, M., Libra, R., and Boyd, L., 1981, Injection well inventory of Wyoming, Volume I: Water Resources Research Institute, University of Wyoming, Laramie, 317 p.
- 20. Collentine, M., Libra, R., and Boyd, L., 1981, Injection well inventory of Wyoming, Volume II, Data tables: Water Resources Research Institute, University of Wyoming, Laramie, 355 p.
- 21. Collentine, M., Libra, R., Feathers, K.R., and Handen, L, 1981, Occurrence and characteristics of ground water in the Great Divide and Washakie basins, Volumes VI-A and VI-B: Water Resources Research Institute, University of Wyoming, Laramie, 162 p., 10 maps, various scales.
- 22. Dana, G.F., 1961, Underground water report, Eden Valley-Farson area: Wyoming Natural Resources Board, Cheyenne, 8 p., 2 plates, 2 maps, scale 1:221,760.
- 23. Dana, G.F., 1962, Ground water reconnaissance study of the State of Wyoming, Part 3, Washakie Red Desert Basins: Report prepared for the Wyoming Natural Resources Board, Cheyenne, 24 p., 2 plates.
- 24. Dana, G. F., 1962, Ground water reconnaissance study of the State of Wyoming, Part 4, Green River Basin: Report prepared

- for the Wyoming Natural Resources Board, Cheyenne, 24 p., 2 plates.
- 25. Dana, G.F. and Smith, J.W., 1973, Artesian aquifer, New Fork Tongue of the Wasatch Formation, Northern Green River Basin, Wyoming Geological Association 25th Annual Field Conference Guidebook, p. 201-206.
- 26. Dana, G.F. and Smith, J.W., 1973, Black trona water, Green River Basin, Wyoming Geological Association 25th Annual Field Conference Guidebook, p. 153-156.
- 27. Dana, G.F., and Smith, J.W., 1976, Nature of black water occurrence, Northern Green River Basin: Wyoming Geological Association Earth Sciences Bulletin, v. 9, no. 1, p. 9-16.
- 28. Davis, R.W., 1976, Hydrology of the Atlantic Rim / Creston JN. area, Wyoming: Report prepared for the Rocky Mountain Energy Company, Denver, Colorado, 46 p.
- 29. DeLong, L.L., 1986, Water quality of streams and springs, Green River Basin, Wyoming: U.S. Geological Survey Wyoming Water-Resources Investigations Report 82-4008, 36 p..
- 30. Denison, E.S., Schuetz, J.R., and Rucker, S.J., 1983, Water resources data, Wyoming, water year 1982: U.S. Geological Survey Water-Data Report WY-82-1, 504 p.
- 31. Dinwiddie, G.A., 1973, Hydraulic testing and sampling of Water Well Number 2, Project Wagon Wheel, Sublette County, Wyoming: U.S. Geological Survey report 474-142.
- 32. Dolenc, M.R., 1973, The ecological considerations of Project Wagon Wheel, Wyoming Geological Association 25th Annual Field Conference Guidebook, p. 215-223.
- 33. Driver, N. E., Norris, J.M., and Kuhn, G., 1984, Hydrology of area 53, Northern Great Plains and Rocky Mountain Coal Provinces, Colorado, Wyoming, and Utah: U.S. Geological Survey Water-Resources Investigations Open File Report 83-765, 93 p.
- 34. Druse, S.A., Glass, W.R., McCollam, P.B., and Kennedy, H.I., 1987, Water resources data, Wyoming, water year 1986: U.S. Geological Survey Water-Data Report WY-86-1, 474 p.
- 35. Druse, S.A., Glass, W.R., McCollam, P.B., and Peterson, D.A., 1988, Water resources data, Wyoming, water year 1987: U.S. Geological Survey Water-Data Report WY-87-1, 396 p.
- 36. Druse, S.A. and Rucker, S.J., 1986, Water resources data, Wyoming, Water year 1985: U.S. Geological Survey Water-Data

Report WY-85-1, 499 p.

- 37. Druse, S.A., Schuetz, J.R., and Rucker, S.J., 1984, Water resources data, Wyoming, water year 1983: U.S. Geological Survey Water-Data Report WY-83-1, 508 p.
- 38. Exxon Corporation, U.S.A., 1985, Application of Corporation for an order from the Commission granting an aquifer exemption under the rules and regulations of the UIC Program for the Nugget Formation in a quarter-mile radius of the wellbore of proposed La Barge Deep Water Disposal Well No. 135, NW1/4, NE1/4 Section 35, Township 28 North, Range 114 West, Dry Piney Unit, Sublette County, Wyoming, Application and report submitted to the Wyoming State Oil and Gas Conservation Commission: Geological Survey Wyoming Water Quality Files (unpublished) 21 p. (unpaginated).
- 39. Fisk, E.P., 1967, Groundwater geology and hydrology of the Great Divide and Washakie Basins, south central Wyoming: M.S. thesis, University of Southern California, Los Angeles, 132 p., map scale 1:63,300.
- 40. Freethey, G.W., Kimball, B.A., Wilberg, D.E., and Hood, J.W., 1988, General hydrogeology of the aquifers of Mesozoic age, upper Colorado River Basin- excluding the San Juan Basin-Colorado, Utah, Wyoming, and Arizona: U.S. Geological Survey Hydrologic Investigations Atlas HA-698, 2 plates containing 15 maps, various scales.
- 41. Glover, K.C., 1985, An example of solute transport in a low permeability aquifer Abandoned oil—shale retort near Rock Springs, Wyoming [abstract], in Mizell, S.A., Hasfurther, V.R., Wesche, T.A., Murdock, P.A., editors, 1985, Proceedings of Wyoming Water, 1985, A symposium on water resource problems and research in Wyoming [organized and sponsored by the Wyoming Water Research Center and the University of Wyoming], p. 307-308.
- 42. Glover, K. C., 1986, Leachate migration from an in situ oilshale retort near Rock Springs, Wyoming, U.S. Geological Survey Open File Report 85-575, 68 p.
- 43. Green, S.L., 1981, Water-resources investigations of the U.S. Geological Survey in Wyoming: U.S. Geological Survey Open File Report 81-201, 118 p.
- 44. Green, S.L., 1983, Water-resources investigations of the U.S. Geological Survey in Wyoming, Fiscal years 1981 and 1982: U.S. Geological Survey Open File Report 83-254, 116 p.
- 45. Green, S.L., 1983, Water-resources investigations of the U.S.

- Geological Survey in Wyoming, Fiscal year 1983: U.S. Geological Survey Open File Report 83-770, 120 p.
- 46. Green, S.L., 1984, Water-resources investigations of the U.S. Geological Survey in Wyoming, Fiscal Year 1984: U.S. Geological Survey Open File Report 84-622, 112 p.
- 47. Green, S.L., 1985, Water-resources activities of the U.S. Geological Survey in Wyoming, Fiscal Year 1985: U.S. Geological Survey Open File Report 85-562, 109 p.
- 48. Green, S.L., and Schuetz. J.R., 1987, Water-resources activities of the U.S. Geological Survey in Wyoming, Fiscal Years 1986 and 1987: U.S. Geological Survey Open File Report 87-532, 118 p.
- 49. Hall, T.L., and Taylor, J.H., 1973, Water and land resources in Eden Valley, Wyoming: Department of Agricultural Engineering, College of Engineering, Colorado State University, Fort Collins, report submitted to the Office of Water Resources Research, U. S. Department of the Interior, 180 p.
- 50. Hogan, D.W., 1988, Wyoming statewide water quality assessment report, Nonpoint source assessment report, Clean lakes assessment report: Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality Water Quality Division, Cheyenne, 216 p.
- 51. Hyatt, M.L., Riley, J.P., McKee, M.L., and Israelsen, E.K., 1970, Computer simulation of the hydrologic-salinity flow system within the upper Colorado River Basin, 130 p.
- 52. Iorns, W.V., Hembree, C.H., and Oakland, G.L., 1965, Water resources of the upper Colorado River Basin Technical report: U.S. Geological Survey Professional Paper 441, 370 p., 9 maps, various scales.
- 53. Jackson, L.P., Poulson, R.E., Spedding, T.J., Phillips, T.E., and Jenson, H.B., 1975, Characteristics and possible roles of various waters significant to in situ oil shale processing: Quarterly of the Colorado School of Mines, v. 70, no. 4, Proceedings of the Environmental Oil Shale Symposium, p. 105-134.
- 54. Johnson-Fermelia Company Inc. 1986, Drilling and aquifer testing of the Ericson Formation, Phase II, For the city of Rock Springs, Wyoming: Report prepared for the Wyoming Water Development Commission, 84 p., geophysical logs attached.
- 55. Kennedy, H.I., and Green, S.L., 1988, Ground-water levels in Wyoming, 1978 through September, 1987: U.S. Geological Survey Open File Report 88-187, 132 p.

- 56. Kennnedy, H.I., and Oberender, C.B., 1987, Ground-water levels in Wyoming, 1976 through 1985: U.S. Geological Survey Open File Report 87-456, 122 p.
- 57. Larson, L.R., 1984, Ground-water quality in Wyoming: U.S. Geological Survey Water-Resources Investigations Report 84-4034, 71 p.
- 58. Lines, G.C., and Glass, W.R., 1975 Water resources of the Thrust Belt of western Wyoming: U.S. Geological Survey Hydrologic Investigations Atlas HA-539, 3 plates containing maps, map scales 1:250,000 and 1:500,000.
- 59. Love, J.D., and Hurwitz, G. 1934, Geological report on the Coyote Creek Dam Site, Uinta County, Wyoming: U.S. Geological Survey Water Resource Investigations Report 34-2, 9 p., 2 maps, scale 1:3000.
- 60. Lowham, H.W., DeLong, L.L., Collier, K.R., and Zimmerman, E.A., 1982, Hydrology of Salt Wells Creek a plains stream in southwestern Wyoming: U.S. Geological Survey Water Resources Investigations 81-62, 52 p.
- 61. Lowham, H.W., DeLong, L.L., Peter, K.D., Wangsness, D.J., Head, W.J., and Ringen, B.H., 1976, A plan for the study of water and its relation to economic development in the Green River and Great Divide Basins in Wyoming: U.S. Geological Survey Open File Report 76-349, 92 p.
- 62. Lowham, H.W., Peterson, D.A., Larson, L.R., Zimmerman, E.A., Ringen, B.H., and Mora, K.L., 1985, Hydrology of area 52, Rocky Mountain Coal Province, Wyoming, Colorado, Idaho, and Utah: U.S. Geological Survey Open File Report 83-761, 96 p.
- 63. Lyon, M.L., 1979, A hydrologic atlas of Wyoming, Green River Basin: Office of Research and Graduate Studies, University of Wyoming, Laramie, 275 p.
- 64. Lyon, M.L., 1981, A hydrologic atlas of the Green River Basin: M.A. thesis, University of Wyoming, Laramie, 276 p.
- 65. Marzel, J.G. 1932, Report on the geology of the North Piney Creek Dam and Reservoir Site, Sublette County, Wyoming: U.S. Geological Survey Water Resources Investigations Report 32-1, 5 p.
- 66. McCarn, D.W., and Freeman, R.W., 1976, Chemical analysis of ground and surface water samples from parts of the United States 1956-1975: Report prepared for the U.S. Energy Research and Development Administration, Grand Junction Office, 541 p.

- 67. McGuinness, C.L., project director, 1968, Ground-water levels in the United States, 1961-1965, Northwest States: U.S. Geological Survey Water Supply Paper 1845, 199 p., 1 plate.
- 68. Montgomery, J.M., Consulting Engineers, Inc., in association with Anderson and Kelly, 1982, City of Rawlins, Wyoming hydrogeologic and water supply study: Task report no.1, Phase I- preliminary evaluation of ground water source areas: Report prepared for the Wyoming Water Development Commission, Cheyenne, 13 p., map scale 1:10,560.
- 69. Montgomery, J.M., Consulting Engineers, Inc., 1986, Rawlins groundwater project- Level III Nugget aquifer report: Report prepared for the Wyoming Water Development Commission, Cheyenne, 122 p.
- 70. Moody, D.W., Carr, J., Chase, E.B., and Paulson, R.W., 1988, National water summary 1986- Hydrologic events and groundwater quality: U.S. Geological Survey Water Supply Paper 2325, 560 p.
- 71. Mora, K.L., Larson, L.R., and Rucker, S.J., 1987, Wyoming ground-water quality: U.S. Geological Survey Open File Report 87-0763, 8 p.
- 72. Murphy, J.D., 1979, Surface and groundwater chemistry of the Sage Creek Drainage Basin, Southwest Wyoming: Significance for trans-basin water diversion: Ph.D. thesis, University of Wyoming, Laramie, 151 p.
- 73. Pitts, T., 1980, Wyoming statewide water quality assessment:
 Report prepared for the Wyoming Department of Environmental
 Quality Water Quality Division, 248 p.
- 74. Price, D., and Arnow, T., 1974 Summary appraisals of the nation's ground-water resources- Upper Colorado Region: U.S. Geological Survey Professional Paper 813-C, 40 p., 2 plates containing 11 maps, scale 1:3,000,000.
- 75. Ragsdale, J.O., 1982, Groundwater levels in Wyoming, 1971 through part of 1980: U.S. Geological Survey Open File Report 82-859, 200 p.
- 76. Ragsdale, J.O., and Oberender, C.B., 1985, Ground-water levels in Wyoming, 1974 through 1983: U.S. Geological Survey Open File Report 85-403, 194 p.
- 77. Ringen, B.H., 1973, Records of ground-water levels in Wyoming, 1940-1971: Wyoming State Water Planning Program Report No. 13, Wyoming State Engineer's Office, Cheyenne, 479 p.

- 78. Ringen, B.H., 1974, Ground-water levels in Wyoming 1972-1973,: Wyoming State Water Planning Program Report No. 13, Supplement no. 1, Wyoming State Engineer's Office, Cheyenne, Wyoming, 158 p.
- 79. Robinove, C.J., Berry, D.W., and Conner, J.G., 1963, Availability of ground water in the Bear River Valley, Wyoming: U.S. Geological Survey Water-Supply Paper 1539-V, 44 p., 1 map, scale 1:63,360, 1 plate.
- 80. Robinove, C.J., and Cummings, T.R., 1963, Ground-water resources and geology of the Lyman-Mountain View area, Uinta County, Wyoming: U.S. Geological Survey Water-Supply Paper 1669-E, 43 p., 1 map, scale 1:62,500.
- 81. Schaughnessy, J., and Butcher, R.N., 1973, Geology of Project Wagon Wheel Nuclear Stimulation Project, in Fassett, J.E., editor, Cretaceous and Tertiary rocks of the southern Colorado Plateau, a memoir of the Four Corners Geological Society: Four Corners Geological Society, Durango, Colorado, p. 185-196.
- 82. Schultz, A.R., 1914, Geology and geography of a portion of Lincoln County, Wyoming: U.S. Geological Survey Bulletin 543 141 p., 11 plates including one map, scale 1:25,000.
- 83. Schultz, A.R., 1920, Oil possibilities in and around Baxter Basin, in the Rock Springs uplift, Sweetwater County, Wyoming: U.S. Geological Survey Bulletin 702, 107 p., 17 plates including 1 map, scale: 1:25,000.
- 84. Smith, R.J., and Associates, 1965, Water resources inventory for water division no. 4, Including the Green River, Bear River, Snake River drainages and Red Desert Basin and the Little Snake River Drainage in Water Division No. 1: Prepared for the Wyoming State Engineer, Cheyenne, 43 p., 1 map, scale 1:500,000.
- 85. Stearns, N.D., Stearns, H.T., and Waring. G.A., 1937, Thermal springs in the United States: U.S. Geological Survey Water-Supply Paper 679-B, 206 p., map scale 1:7,000,000.
- 86. Steele, T.D. and Hillier, D.E., 1981, Assessment of impacts of proposed coal-resource and related economic development on water resources, Yampa River Basin, Colorado and Wyoming-a summary: U.S. Geological Survey Circular 839, 56 p.
- 87. Stevens, M.D., 1978, Ground-water levels in Wyoming: U.S. Geological Survey Open File Report 78-605, 203 p.
- 88. Taylor, F.B., 1930, Report on Bird Ranch water trouble, submitted to John G. Marzel, State Geologist: Geological

- Survey of Wyoming Water Quality Files, Laramie, (unpublished), 6 p. (unpaginated).
- 89. Taylor, O.J., Hood, J.W., and Zimmerman, E.A., 1986, Hydrogeologic framework of the Upper Colorado River Basin-excluding the San Juan Basin-Colorado, Utah, Wyoming, and Arizona: U.S. Geological Survey Hydrologic Atlas HA-687, 2 plates, containing 7 maps, scale 1:3,000,000.
- 90. Union Pacific Resources Company, 1987, Application for an aquifer exemption for the Ericson and Rock Springs members of the Mesaverde Formation, Application and report submitted to the Wyoming State Oil and Gas Conservation Commission: Geological Survey of Wyoming Water Quality Files (unpublished), 30 p. (unpaginated).
- 91. Union Pacific Resources Company, 1987, Application to drill and complete a produced water disposal well, Brady Field NE NE Section 17, T.17N, R.101W, Sweetwater County, Wyoming, Application and report submitted to the State Oil and Gas Conservation Commission: Geological Survey of Wyoming Water Quality Files (unpublished), 25 p. (unpaginated).
- 92. U.S. Bureau of Reclamation upper Colorado Region, 1983, Colorado River Water Quality Improvement Program, Big Sandy River Unit, Draft planning report/advance draft environmental impact statement: U.S. Bureau of Reclamation Upper Colorado Region, 179 p.
- 93. U.S. Geological Survey, 1973, Water resources data for Wyoming, Part 2, Water quality records: U.S. Geological Survey, Water Resources Division, Cheyenne, 247 p.
- 94. U.S. Geological Survey, 1974, Water resources data for Wyoming, Part 2, Water quality records, 1973: U.S. Geological Survey, Water Resources Division, Cheyenne, Wyoming, 237 p. 2 plates.
- 95. U.S. Geological Survey, 1976, Water resources data for Wyoming, Water year 1975: U.S. Geological Survey Water-Data Report WY-75-1, 646 p..
- 96. U.S. Geological Survey, 1977, Ground-water levels in the United States, 1971-1974, Northwestern States: U.S. Geological Survey Water-Supply Paper 2161, 153 p.
- 97. U.S. Geological Survey, 1978, Water resources data for Wyoming, water year 1976, Volume 2, Green River Basin, Bear River Basin, and Snake River Basin: U.S. Geological Survey Water-Data Report WY-76-2, 436 p.
- 98. U.S. Geological Survey, 1978, Water resources data for

- Wyoming, water year 1977, Volume 2, Green River Basin, Bear River Basin, and Snake River Basin: U.S. Geological Survey Water-Data Report WY-77-2, 484 p.
- 99. U.S. Geological Survey, 1980, Water resources data for Wyoming, water year 1978, Volume 2, Green River Basin, Bear River Basin and Snake River Basin: U.S. Geological Survey Water-Data Report WY-78-2, 728 p.
- 100. U.S. Geological Survey, 1980, Water resources data for Wyoming, water year 1979, Volume 2, Green River Basin, Bear River Basin, and Snake River Basin: U.S. Geological Survey Water-Data Report WY-79-2, 283 p.
- 101. U.S. Geological Survey, 1981, Water resources data for Wyoming, water year 1980, Volume 2, Green River Basin, Bear River Basin, and Snake River Basin: U.S. Geological survey Water-Data Report WY-80-2, 269 p.
- 102. U.S. Geological Survey, 1982, Water resources data, Wyoming, water year 1981, Volume 2, Green River Basin, Bear River Basin, and Snake River Basin: U.S. Geological Survey Water-Data Report WY-81-2, 219 p.
- 103. U.S. Geological Survey Office of Water Data Coordination, 1975, Catalog of information on water data, Water Resources Region 10 (Missouri Basin), Parts A, B, and C, (1974 edition): U.S. Geological Survey, Reston, Virginia, 358 p.
- 104. U.S. Geological Survey Office of Water Data Coordination, 1975, Catalog of information on water data, Water Resources Region 14 (Upper Colorado), Parts A, B, and C, (1974 edition): U.S. Geological Survey, Reston Virginia, 80 p.
- 105. U.S. Geological Survey Water Resources Division, 1968, Water resources data for Wyoming, Part 2. Water quality records: U.S. Geological Survey Water Resources Division, Cheyenne, Wyoming, 301 p.
- 106. Veatch, A.C., 1905, Coal and oil in southern Uinta County, Wyoming, <u>in</u> Emmons, S.F., and Eckel, E.C., geologists in charge, Contributions to economic geology: U.S. Geological Survey Bulletin 285, series A, Economic geology, p. 331-356, 3 plates.
- 107. Warner, J.W., 1981, Solute-transport modeling of groundwater, in Steele, T.D., and Hillier, D.E., compilers, Assessment of impacts of proposed coal-resource and related economic development on water resources, Yampa River Basin, Colorado and Wyoming- a summary: U.S. Geological Survey Circular 839, p. 47-52.

- 108. Warner, J.W., Heimes, F.J., Middelburg, R.F., 1985, Ground-water contribution to the salinity of the upper Colorado River Basin: U.S. Geological Survey Water-Resources Investigations Report 84-4198, 113 p.
- 109. Welder, G.E., 1964, Summary of test-well drilling at Firehole Canyon and Buckboard Crossing, Flaming Gorge Recreation Area, Wyoming: U.S. Geological Survey Open File Report, August, 1964, 43 p., geophysical logs attached.
- 110. Welder, G.E., 1968, Ground-water reconnaissance of the Green River Basin, southwestern Wyoming: U.S. Geological Survey Hydrologic Investigations Atlas HA-290, 5 p., 2 plates containing 5 maps, various scales.
- 111. Welder, G.E., and McGreevy, L.J. 1966, Ground water reconnaissance of the Great Divide and Washakie Basins and some adjacent areas, Southwestern Wyoming: U.S. Geological Survey Hydrologic Investigations Atlas HA-219, 10 p., 2 maps, scale 1:250,000.
- 112. Wetstein, J.H., 1989, Return flow analysis of a flood irrigated aquifer: M.S. thesis, University of Wyoming, Laramie, 312 p.
- 113. Wexpro Company, 1984, Application of Wexpro Company for an aquifer exemption under the UIC Program for the Nugget formation in a quarter-mile radius of proposed well # 19, NE1/4 NW1/4, Section 15, Township 27 North, Range 114 West, Dry Piney Unit, Sublette County, Application and report submitted to the Wyoming State Oil and Gas Conservation Commission: Geological Survey of Wyoming Water Quality Files (unpublished, unpaginated), 1 map, scale 15,840.
- 114. Wexpro Company, 1985, Application of Wexpro Company for an order under the UIC Program for an aquifer exemption for the Nugget formation in a quarter-mile radius of the wellbore at proposed Disposal Well No. 21, Dry Piney Unit, SE1/4, NW1/4, section 4, Township 27 North, Range 114 West, Dry Piney Unit, Sublette County, Wyoming, application and report submitted to the State Oil and Gas Conservation Commission: Geological survey of Wyoming Water Quality Files (unpublished, unpaginated), 2 maps, scale 15,840.
- 115. Willard Owens Associates Inc., 1981, Hydrogeologic report on the water supply situation in the town of South Superior, Sweetwater County, Wyoming: Report prepared for the Sweetwater County Association of Governments, Green River, Wyoming, 49 p., 1 plate.
- 116. Willard Owens Associates Inc., 1981, Hydrogeologic report on the water supply situation of the town of Wamsutter,

- Sweetwater County, Wyoming: Report prepared for the Sweetwater County Association of Governments, Green River, Wyoming, Project No. 0607-1, 37 p., 1 plate.
- 117. Wilson, W.H. 1957, La Barge Creek Reservoir Site, Lincoln County: Geological Survey of Wyoming Water Resources Report 57-3 (unpublished), 3 p.
- 118. Wilson, W.H., 1957, Piney Reservoir Site, Sublette County: U.S. Geological Survey Water Resources Investigations Report 57-6 (unpublished), 3 p.
- 119. Wilson, W.H, 1957, Soda Lake Damsite, Sublette County: Geological Survey of Wyoming Water Resources Report 57-10, (unpublished), 2 p.
- 120. Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality Water Quality Division, 1976, Green River Basin water quality management plan: Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality, Cheyenne, Wyoming, 125 p.
- 121. Wyoming State Water Plan, 1981, Water and related land resources of the Green River Basin, Wyoming: Wyoming State Water Plan Report No. 3, State Engineer's Office, 113 p.
- 122. Wyoming Water Planning Program, 1970, Water and related land resources of the Green River Basin, Wyoming: Wyoming Water Planning Program Report No. 3, Wyoming State Engineers Office, Cheyenne, Wyoming, 167 p.
- 123. Wyoming Water Planning Program, 1973, The Wyoming framework water plan: Wyoming State Engineers Office, Cheyenne, Wyoming. 243 p.
- 124. Wyoming Water Planning Program, 1973, Wyoming's ground water supplies: Wyoming State Engineers Office, Cheyenne, Wyoming, 27 p.
- 125. Wyoming Water Resources Research Institute, 1981, Five year water resources research and development goals and objectives for Wyoming: Wyoming Water Research Institute, University of Wyoming, Laramie, 96 p.
- 126. Zimmerman, E.A., and Collier, K.R., 1985, Ground-water data, Green River Basin, Wyoming: U.S. Geological Survey Open File Report 83-943, 511 p.

SUBJECT INDEX

BASINWIDE

(GREEN RIVER, WASHAKIE, AND GREAT DIVIDE BASINS)

QUATERNARY	SECTION	1, 24, 39, 52, 63, 64, 108, 110, 113, 122, 123, 124, 125
TERTIARY		1, 24, 39, 52, 63, 64, 89, 108, 110, 113, 122, 123, 125
CRETACEOUS		1, 24, 39, 40, 52, 63, 64, 89, 108, 110, 113, 122, 123, 125
JURASSIC		1, 24, 40, 52, 63, 64, 89, 108, 110, 113, 122, 123, 125
TRIASSIC		1, 40, 52, 63, 64, 89, 108, 110, 113, 122, 123, 125
PERMIAN		1, 52, 63, 64, 89, 108, 110, 113, 122, 123, 125
PENNSYLVANIAN		1, 52, 63, 64, 89, 108, 110, 113, 122, 123, 125
MISSISSIPPIAN		1, 52, 63, 64, 89, 108, 110, 113, 122, 123, 125
DEVONIAN		1, 52, 89, 108, 110, 113, 123, 125
SILURIAN		1, 52, 89, 108, 110, 113, 122, 123, 125
ORDOVICIAN		1, 52, 89, 108, 110, 113, 122, 123, 125

```
CAMBRIAN
                                    1, 52, 89, 108, 110,
                                    113, 122, 123, 125
     PRECAMBRIAN
                                    1, 52, 64, 89, 108,
                                    110, 113, 122, 123,
                                    125
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION
     ADAVILLE FORMATION (MESAVERDE
     GROUP)
          general information
          hydrologic characteristics
                                         1
          well data
                                         24
     ALLUVIUM
          general information
                                         1, 62, 123
          hydrologic characteristics
          water quality
                                         1, 24, 110, 113
          well data
                                         1, 24, 110, 113
    ALMOND FORMATION (MESAVERDE GROUP)
          hydrologic characteristics
          water quality
                                         113
          well data
                                         113
    ALMY MEMBER (EVANSTON FORMATION)
          hydrologic characteristics
                                         1
          well data
                                         24
    AMSDEN FORMATION
          hydrologic characteristics
                                         1
         well data
                                         1
    ANKAREH FORMATION
          general information
                                         1
         hydrologic characteristics
                                         1
         well data
                                         1
    ASPEN SHALE
         general information
                                         1
         hydrologic characteristics
                                         1
         well data
                                         1, 24
    BATTLE SPRINGS FORMATION
         general information
                                         39, 120, 121
         potentiometric surface map
                                         62
         water quality
                                         39, 113
         well data
                                         113
    BAXTER SHALE
         hydrologic characteristics
                                         1
         well data
                                         1
    BEAR RIVER FORMATION
         general information
                                         1
         hydrologic characteristics
                                         1, 24
         well data
    BECHLER CONGLOMERATE
         general information
                                         1
         hydrologic characteristics
                                        1
    BIGHORN DOLOMITE
```

```
general information
      hydrologic characteristics
                                     1
     well data
                                     1
BISHOP CONGLOMERATE
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     29, 113
     water quality
     well data
                                     1, 113
BLAIR FORMATION
     hydrologic characteristics
BLIND BULL FORMATION
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     1
     well data
                                     1
BRIDGER FORMATION
     general information
                                     1, 39
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     1
     potentiometric surface map
                                     1
     water quality
                                     1, 29, 73, 110
     well data
                                     1, 24, 29, 110
BROWN'S PARK FORMATION
     general information
                                     1. 39
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     1
     water quality
                                     29, 113
     well data
                                     24, 113
CAMP DAVIS FORMATION
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     1
     well data
                                     1
CATHEDRAL BLUFFS TONGUE (WASATCH
FORMATION)
                                    29
     water quality
CLOVERLY GROUP/FORMATION
     general information
                                     1, 121
     potentiometric surface map
                                    40
     water quality
                                    1, 113
     well data
                                     1, 24, 113
DAKOTA SANDSTONE (CLOVERLY GROUP)
     general information
                                    1
     hydrologic characteristics
                                    1
     potentiometric surface map
                                    40
     water quality
                                    1
     well data
                                    1, 24
DINWOODY FORMATION
     general information
                                    1
     hydrologic characteristics
                                    1
     water quality
                                    1
     well data
                                    1
ENTRADA SANDSTONE
     hydrologic characteristics
                                    1
     well data
                                    1
ERICSON SANDSTONE (MESAVERDE
GROUP)
     general information
                                    121
     water quality
                                    113
```

```
well data
                                     113
EVANSTON FORMATION
      general information
      hydrologic characteristics
                                     1
      well data
                                     1, 24
FLATHEAD SANDSTONE
      general information
                                     1
FORT UNION FORMATION
     general information
                                     1, 39
                                     1, 39
      hydrologic characteristics
                                     1, 39, 113
     water quality
     well data
                                     1, 24, 39, 113
FOWKES FORMATION
     general information
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     1
     well data
                                     1
FOX HILLS SANDSTONE
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     1
     well data
                                     1
FRONTIER FORMATION
     general information
                                     1
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     1
     water quality
                                     1
     well data
                                     1, 24
GANNETT GROUP
     general information
                                     1
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     1
     water quality
                                     1
     well data
                                     1
GLACIAL DEPOSITS
     general information
                                     1
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     1
     water quality
                                     1
     well data
                                     1
GREEN RIVER FORMATION
     general information
                                     1, 39
                                     1, 39
     hydrologic characteristics
     potentiometric surface map
                                     1
     water quality
                                     1, 24, 29, 39,
                                     73, 110, 113
     well data
                                     1, 24, 39, 110,
                                     113
GROS VENTRE FORMATION
     general information
                                     1
     hydrologic characteristics
                                    1
     well data
                                     1
HILLIARD SHALE
     general information
                                    1
     hydrologic characteristics
                                    1
     water quality
                                    1
                                    24
     well data
```

```
HOBACK FORMATION
     hydrologic characteristics
     well data
                                     1
LANCE FORMATION
     general information
                                     1, 39
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     1
LANEY MEMBER (GREEN RIVER
FORMATION)
     general information
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     1
     potentiometric surface map
     water quality
                                     1, 29, 110, 113
     well data
                                     110. 113
LEWIS SHALE
     general information
                                     32
MADISON LIMESTONE
     general information
                                     1
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     1
     water quality
                                     1
     well data
                                     1
MANCOS SHALE
     water quality
                                     73
MESAVERDE GROUP/FORMATION
     general information
                                     1, 39, 121
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     1, 39
     potentiometric surface map
                                    40
     water quality
                                     1, 39, 113
     well data
                                     1, 24, 113
MORRISON FORMATION
     general information
                                     1
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     1
     well data
                                     1
MOWRY SHALE
     hydrologic characteristics
                                    1
     well data
                                    1
NEW FORK TONGUE (WASATCH
FORMATION)
                                    110
     water quality
     well data
                                    110
NORTH PARK FORMATION
     water quality
                                    29, 113
     well data
                                    113
NUGGET SANDSTONE
     general information
                                    1
     hydrologic characteristics
                                    1
     water quality
                                    1
     well data
                                    1, 24
PHOSPHORIA FORMATION
     general information
     hydrologic characteristics
                                    1
     water quality
                                    1
     well data
                                    1
```

```
PRECAMBRIAN ROCKS
     general information
     hydrologic characteristics
     water quality
                                     1
     well data
                                     1
PRUESS SANDSTONE
     general information
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     1
     water quality
ROCK SPRINGS FORMATION (MESAVERDE
GROUP)
     water quality
                                     113
     well data
                                     113
SALT LAKE FORMATION
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     1
     well data
                                     1
STUMP FORMATION
     general information
                                     1
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     1
     well data
                                     1
SUNDANCE FORMATION
     water quality
                                     113
     well data
                                     113
TEEWINOT FORMATION
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     1
     well data
                                     1
TENSLEEP SANDSTONE
     general information
                                     1
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     1
     water quality
                                     113
     well data
                                    1, 113
TERRACE DEPOSITS
     water quality
                                    24
     general information
                                    120, 123
THAYNES LIMESTONE
     general information
                                    1
     hydrologic characteristics
                                    1
     well data
                                    1
TIPTON TONGUE (GREEN RIVER
FORMATION)
     general information
     water quality
                                    1, 29, 110, 113
     well data
                                    110, 113
TWIN CREEK LIMESTONE
     general information
     hydrologic characteristics
                                    1
     well data
                                    1
WASATCH FORMATION
                                    1, 39
     general information
                                    1, 39
     hydrologic characteristics
     potentiometric surface map
                                    1, 62
                                    1, 24, 29, 39,
     water quality
```

well data	110, 113 1, 22, 39, 110,
WEBER SANDSTONE hydrologic characteristics well data WILKINS PEAK MEMBER (GREEN RIVER FORMATION)	1 1, 24
general information water quality well data WOODSIDE SHALE	1 1, 29, 73, 110 110, 113
general information	1
HYDROGEOLOGY - FORMATION NOT SPECIFIED GENERAL INFORMATION WATER QUALITY	51, 52, 70, 71, 74, 84, 120, 122, 123
dissolved solids	8, 10, 62, 74, 108 110, 113
general	50, 51, 62, 70, 71, 74, 84, 92, 103, 107, 108, 122, 123
ion concentrations	8, 10, 62, 108, 110, 113
temperature	10
WELL DATA	52, 63, 64, 84, 108, 110, 120

REGIONAL

CARBON COUNTY (WESTERN MARGIN ONLY) HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION

HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION	
ALLUVIUM	
well data	9, 61, 75, 76, 77, 78, 87
ALMOND FORMATION (MESAVERDE GROUP) well data	99
ARIKAREE FORMATION	
well data	55
BROWN'S PARK FORMATION water quality	66
water quality well data	66, 77
CLOVERLY GROUP/FORMATION	
hydrologic characteristics	
(specific capacity)	124
FERRIS FORMATION	
well data	55
FORT UNION FORMATION	05
general information well data	95, 9, 37, 61, 75,
well data	76, 77, 78, 87,
	96, 97, 98, 99,
	100, 101, 102
GREEN RIVER FORMATION	
well data	98
HANNA FORMATION well data	77
LANEY MEMBER (GREEN RIVER	//
FORMATION)	
well data	98
LEWIS SHALE	
well data	77, 99
MESAVERDE GROUP/FORMATION well data	9, 75, 76, 78,
Well data	78, 79
NORTH PARK FORMATION	
well data	9, 55, 75, 76,
	77, 78, 87, 98
STEELE SHALE	20
water quality well data	98 98
SUNDANCE FORMATION	70
hydrologic characteristics	
(specific capacity)	124
WASATCH FORMATION	/ /
water quality	61, 98
well data	61, 98

WIND RIVER FORMATION well data	77, 78
HYDROGEOLOGY - FORMATION NOT SPECIFIED HYDROLOGIC CHARACTERISTICS	126
WATER QUALITY	13, 34, 87, 104, 126
WELL DATA	13, 85, 104, 126
THERMAL SPRINGS	13, 85
FREMONT COUNTY (SOUTHERN PORTION ONLY) HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION ALLUVIUM	
hydrologic characteristics (specific capacity) well data water quality	124 9, 30, 37, 76, 78, 87, 95, 105
ARIKAREE FORMATION hydrologic characteristics (specific capacity) well data	124 9, 55, 56, 75,
BATTLE SPRINGS FORMATION water quality	76, 78, 87 66
well data CHUGWATER GROUP/FORMATION	66
water quality CLOVERLY GROUP/FORMATION hydrologic characteristics	57
(specific capacity) water quality CRETACEOUS ROCKS	124 57
water quality EOCENE ROCKS	57
water quality FRONTIER FORMATION well data	57 105
GLACIAL DEPOSITS water quality	57
GREEN RIVER FORMATION water quality	57, 98
well data LANEY MEMBER (GREEN RIVER FORMATION)	98
water quality well data	98 98

MADISON LIMESTONE	
hydrologic characteristics	
(specific capacity)	124
water quality	57
MIOCENE ROCKS	
water quality	66
well data (location only)	66
MISSISSIPPIAN ROCKS	
water quality	57
MORRISON FORMATION	· ·
water quality	57
NUGGET SANDSTONE	<i>3</i> ,
hydrologic characteristics	
(specific capacity)	124
PARK CITY FORMATION	de des T
hydrologic characteristics	
(specific capacity)	124
water quality	57
PENNSYLVANIAN ROCKS	37
water quality	57
PHOSPHORIA FORMATION	37
	57
water quality PLIOCENE ROCKS	37
water quality	66
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	66
well data (location only) SPEARFISH FORMATION	00
hydrologic characteristics	1 3 4
(specific capacity) SUNDANCE FORMATION	124
hydrologic characteristics	1 0 4
(specific capacity)	124
TENSLEEP SANDSTONE	105
well data	105
WASATCH FORMATION	F.7. 0.0
water quality	57, 98
well data	56, 98
WIND RIVER FORMATION	
hydrologic characteristics	104
(specific capacity)	124
well data	9, 30, 37, 56,
	76, 78, 95, 105
HADDUCEULUCA EDDMATION NOT ODECTETO	
HYDROGEOLOGY - FORMATION NOT SPECIFIED	17 75 05 404
WATER QUALITY	13, 35, 85, 104,
	126
LIEL DATA	17 05 404 404
WELL DATA	13, 85, 104, 126
THERMAL CORTNOC	17 05
THERMAL SPRINGS	13, 85

GREAT DIVIDE BASIN HYDROSTRATIGRAPHIC SECTION QUATERNARY 21, 23, 39, 112 **TERTIARY** 21, 23, 39, 112 CRETACEOUS 21, 23, 39 21, 23 JURASSIC TRIASSIC 21, 23 21, 23 PERMIAN PENNSYLVANIAN 21, 23 21, 23 MISSISSIPPIAN 21, 23 CAMBRIAN **PRECAMBRIAN** 21, 23 HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION ALLUVIUM general information 21 21 hydrologic characteristics water quality 21, 112 well data 21, 23, 111 ALMOND FORMATION (MESAVERDE GROUP) general information 21 hydrologic characteristics 21, 39 water quality 21, 39, 111 21, 23, 39, 111 well data AMSDEN FORMATION general information 21 21 well data ARIKAREE FORMATION general information 21 hydrologic characteristics 21 21 potentiometric surface map water quality 21 well data 21 BATTLE SPRINGS FORMATION general information 21 hydrologic characteristics 21, 39 potentiometric surface map 112 water quality 21, 39, 111 21, 39, 111 well data BAXTER SHALE 21, 23 well data BISHOP CONGLOMERATE general information 21 water quality 21, 111 well data 21, 23, 111, BLAIR FORMATION (MESAVERDE GROUP) 21 general information hydrologic characteristics 21, 39 39 water quality well data 21, 23, 39 BRIDGER FORMATION

21

general information

```
39
      hydrologic characteristics
     water quality
                                     39
     well data
                                     23, 39
BROWNS PARK FORMATION
                                     21
     general information
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     21, 39
     water quality
                                     21, 39
     well data
                                     21, 23, 39
CAMBRIAN ROCKS
     general information
                                     21
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     21
     water quality
                                     21
                                     21
     well data
CATHEDRAL BLUFFS TONGUE (WASATCH
FORMATION)
     well data
                                     21
CHUGWATER GROUP/FORMATION
     well data
                                     21, 23
CLOVERLY GROUP/FORMATION
                                     21
     general information
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     21
                                     21
     potentiometric surface map
     water quality
                                     21
     well data
                                     21, 23
CODY SHALE
                                     21, 23
     well data
DAKOTA SANDSTONE (CLOVERLY GROUP)
                                     21
     general information
     well data
                                     21, 23
DINWOODY SANDSTONE
                                     23
     well data
ENTRADA SANDSTONE
                                     21
     well data
ERICSON SANDSTONE (MESAVERDE
GROUP)
                                     21
     general information
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     21, 39
                                     39, 111
     water quality
     well data
                                     21, 23, 39, 111
FORT UNION FORMATION
                                     21
     general information
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     21, 39
                                     21, 39
     water quality
     well data
                                     21, 23, 39
FOX HILLS SANDSTONE
     general information
                                     21
     well data
                                     23
FRONTIER FORMATION
                                    21
     general information
     hydrologic characteristics
                                    21
                                    21
     potentiometric surface map
                                    21
     water quality
```

```
well data
                                     21, 23
GREEN RIVER FORMATION
      general information
                                     21
      hydrologic characteristics
                                     21, 39
      potentiometric surface map
                                     21
     water quality
                                     21, 39, 111
     well data
                                     21, 23, 39, 111
LAKOTA SANDSTONE (CLOVERLY GROUP)
     general information
                                     21
     water quality
                                     21
     well data
                                     21, 23
LANCE FORMATION
     general information
                                     21
                                     39
     hydrologic characteristics
     water quality
                                     21, 39
     well data
                                     21, 23, 39
LANEY MEMBER (GREEN RIVER
FORMATION)
     general information
                                     21
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     21
     potentiometric surface map
                                     21
     well data
                                     21
LEWIS SHALE
     general information
                                     21
                                     39
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     39
     water quality
     well data
                                     21, 23, 39
MADISON LIMESTONE
                                     21
     general information
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     21
                                     21
     water quality
     well data
                                     21, 23
MESAVERDE GROUP/FORMATION
                                     21
     general information
                                     21, 39
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     39
     potentiometric surface map
     water quality
                                     21, 23, 39
                                     21
     well data
MORRISON FORMATION
                                     21, 23
     well data
MUDDY SANDSTONE (THERMOPOLIS
SHALE)
     well data
                                     21, 23
NIOBRARA FORMATION
                                     21, 23
     well data
NORTH PARK FORMATION
                                     21
     general information
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     21
     water quality
                                     21
     well data
                                     21, 23
NUGGET SANDSTONE
     general information
                                     21
```

```
hydrologic characteristics
                                     21
      potentiometric surface map
                                     21
      water quality
                                     21
      well data
                                     21, 23
PHOSPHORIA FORMATION
      well data
                                     21
PRECAMBRIAN ROCKS
     general information
                                     21
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     21
     well data
                                     21
ROCK SPRINGS FORMATION (MESAVERDE
GROUP)
     general information
                                     21
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     21, 39
     water quality
                                     39
     well data
                                     21, 23, 39
STEELE SHALE
     well data
                                     21, 23
SUNDANCE FORMATION
     general information
                                     21
     potentiometric surface map
                                     21
     water quality
                                     21
     well data
                                     21, 23
TENSLEEP SANDSTONE
     general information
                                     21
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     21
     potentiometric surface map
                                     21
                                     21
     water quality
     well data
                                     21, 23
TERTIARY ROCKS
     general information
                                     21
                                     21
     hydrologic characteristics
     potentiometric surface map
                                     21
                                     21
     water quality
     well data
                                     21
TIPTON TONGUE (GREEN RIVER
FORMATION)
     general information
                                     21
UINTA FORMATION
     general information
                                     21
WALL CREEK SANDSTONE (FRONTIER
FORMATION)
     well data
                                     23
WASATCH FORMATION
     general information
                                     21
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     21, 39
                                     39, 111
     potentiometric surface map
                                     21, 39, 111
     water quality
     well data
                                     21, 23, 39, 111
WEBER SANDSTONE
     well data
                                     21
```

GREAT DIVIDE BA					
	GY - FORMATION NOT SPECIFIED				
	OG OF AVAILABLE HYDROLOGIC				
INFOR	RMATION	103	1		
GREEN RIVER BAS	SIN (NORTHERN)				
HYDROGEOLO	GY BY FORMATION				
NEW F	ORK TONGUE (WASATCH				
FORMA	TION)				
	general information	25			
	hydrologic characteristics	25			
	water quality	25			
	well data	25			
LINCOLN COUNTY					
	GY BY FORMATION				
	LLE FORMATION (MESAVERDE				
GROUP	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
	water quality	57,	99		
	well data	99			
ALLUV	IUM				
	hydrologic characteristics				
	(specific capacity)	124			
	water quality	57,	97		
	well data	75,	76,	77,	78,
				101	,
ASPEN	SHALE	·			
1	water quality	57,	94		
1	well data	94			
BEAR	RIVER FORMATION				
1	water quality	57,	94,	99	
	well data	94,			
BIGHO	RN DOLOMITE				
	water quality	57,	99		
	well data	99			
EVANS:	TON FORMATION				
· ·	water quality	57,	94		
Į.	well data	94			
EOCEN	E ROCKS				
· ·	water quality	97			
	well data	97			
FRONT	IER FORMATION				
ı	water quality	57			
	RIVER FORMATION				
Ł	water quality	57,	99		
	well data			43,	44.
		-		76,	
				97,	
		99	7	7	- ,
HILLIA	ARD SHALE	•			
	water quality	57.	94,	99	
	well data	94,			

LANEY MEMBER (GREEN RIVER	
FORMATION) water quality	57
well data	9, 12, 14, 43, 44, 45, 61, 71, 75, 76, 77, 78, 87
MADISON LIMESTONE	
water quality well data	57 98
MESAVERDE GROUP/FORMATION	70
well data	37
NUGGET SANDSTONE	
water quality	57, 99
well data TERRACE DEPOSITS	99
water quality	57
well data	37, 75, 76, 77, 78, 87, 95, 97, 100, 101, 102
TERTIARY DEPOSITS	, ,
water quality	57
well data WASATCH FORMATION	98
water quality	57, 97
well data	97, 98
HYDROGEOLOGY - FORMATION NOT SPECIFIED HYDROLOGIC CHARACTERISTICS	126
WATER QUALITY	13, 33, 85, 104, 126
WELL DATA	13, 85, 104, 126
THERMAL SPRINGS	13, 85
LINCOLN COUNTY (CENTRAL) HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION WASATCH FORMATION general information	82
LINCOLN COUNTY (SOUTHERN) HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION	
ALLUVIUM well data	9, 75
GREEN RIVER FORMATION	,, , , ,
well data	9, 75
TERRACE DEPOSITS	
well data	9, 75

LINCOLN COUNTY (WESTERN) HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION WELLS		
well data quality	93 93	
LYMAN-MOUNTAIN VIEW AREA (EASTERN UINTA COUNTY)		
HYDROSTRATIGRAPHIC SECTION		
QUATERNARY TERTIARY	80 80	
I EIVI I AIVI	80	
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION ALLUVIUM		
general information	80	
water quality	80	
well data BISHOP CONGLOMERATE	80	
general information	80	
well data	80	
BROWN'S PARK FORMATION		
general information	80	
well data	80	
BRIDGER FORMATION		
general information	80	
water quality	80	
well data TERRACE DEPOSITS	80	
general information	80	
water quality	80	
well data	80	
WASATCH FORMATION		
general information	80	
water quality	80	
well data	80	
WASATCH FORMATION		
general information	25	
hydrologic characteristics	25 25	
water quality well data	25	
well data	20	
OVERTHRUST BELT		
HYDROSTRATIGRAPHIC SECTION		
QUATERNARY	58	
TERTIARY	58,	89
CRETACEOUS	58,	89
JURASSIC	58,	89
TRIASSIC	58,	89

	PERMIAN	58, 89	
	PENNSYLVANIAN	58, 89	
	MISSISSIPPIAN	58, 89	
	DEVONIAN	58, 89	
	SILURIAN	58, 89	
	ORDOVICIAN	58, 89	
	CAMBRIAN	58, 89	
	PRECAMBRIAN	58	
	GEOLOGY BY FORMATION		
	ALLUVIUM water quality	58	
	BEAR RIVER FORMATION water quality	58	
	MADISON LIMESTONE water quality	58	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	SALT LAKE FORMATION water quality	58	
	GEOLOGY - FORMATION NOT SPECIFIED WATER QUALITY	58	
RED DESERT	BASIN (SEE GREAT DIVIDE BASIN)		
ROCK SPRING			
(STRATIGRAPHIC SECTION QUATERNARY TERTIARY	111 111	
	<u>DUNTY</u> GEOLOGY BY FORMATION ALLUVIUM		
	water quality well data	57 9, 12, 37, 43, 61, 75, 87, 95,	44, 45, 76, 77,
4	ANKAREH FORMATION water quality	57	
E	BLIND BULL FORMATION water quality	57	
F	FORT UNION FORMATION	12. 61.	78

GLACIAL DEPOSITS	
water quality GREEN RIVER FORMATION	57
general information	32
hydrologic characteristics water quality	32 57
well data	96, 97
LANEY MEMBER (GREEN RIVER FORMATION)	
water quality	57
PHOSPHORIA FORMATION	
water quality SOUTH PASS FORMATION	57
water quality	66
well data TERRACE DEPOSITS	66
water quality	57
well data TERTIARY ROCKS	30, 37
water quality	57
THAYNES LIMESTONE	
water quality WASATCH FORMATION	57
hydrologic characteristics	
(specific capacity) water quality	124 34, 57, 66, 99
well data	9, 12, 14, 30,
	34, 36, 37, 43,
	44, 45, 61, 64, 66, 75, 76, 77,
	78, 87, 95, 96,
	97, 99, 100, 102
HYDROGEOLOGY - FORMATION NOT SPECIFIED	
HYDROLOGIC CHARACTERISTICS	126
WATER QUALITY	13, 34, 85, 104,
	126
WELL DATA	13, 85, 87, 101,
	104, 126
THERMAL SPRINGS	13, 85
SUBLETTE COUNTY (WESTERN)	
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION	
GREEN RIVER FORMATION well data	96, 99
WASATCH FORMATION	,
well data	96, 99

SWEETWATER COUNTY HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION

PROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION ALLUVIUM	
water quality well data	57, 97 10, 12, 14, 43, 44, 61, 75, 76, 77, 78, 87, 95, 97, 98
ALMOND FORMATION (MESAVERDE GROUP)	
water quality well data	57, 97 12, 14, 43, 44, 61, 75, 76, 77, 78, 87, 97
BATTLE SPRINGS FORMATION hydrologic characteristics (specific capacity) water quality well data BAXTER SHALE	124 57, 97 97
water quality BISHOP CONGLOMERATE	57
water quality well data BLAIR FORMATION (MESAVERDE GROUP)	57, 98, 99 97, 98, 99
water quality BRIDGER FORMATION	57
water quality well data CATHEDRAL BLUFFS TONGUE (WASATCH FORMATION)	57, 99 99, 105
water quality well data	57, 97, 98 97, 98
EOCENE ROCKS water quality well data ERICSON SANDSTONE (MESAVERDE	57, 97 97
GROUP) well data water quality FORT UNION FORMATION	57, 61, 77, 98 98
water quality well data	57, 95 9, 12, 43, 44, 61, 75, 76, 77, 95, 97, 98
GREEN RIVER FORMATION water quality	37, 57, 97, 98,
well data	99 9, 12, 14, 36, 37, 44, 46, 61, 75, 76, 77, 78,

	87,	97,	98,	99
HOLOCENE ROCKS water quality LANEY MEMBER (GREEN RIVER FORMATION	57			
water quality well data	12, 75,	97, 14, 76, 97,	44, 77,	61, 78,
MESAVERDE GROUP/FORMATION water quality	57	61,	77	97
water quality	98	·		·
well data	61,	14, 75, 87,	76,	77,
NUGGET SANDSTONE				
water quality well data	57 99			
ROCK SPRINGS FORMATION (MESAVERDE GROUP)	77			
water quality	57, 97	97		
well data TIPTON TONGUE (GREEN RIVER FORMATION)	97			
water quality		57,		
well data	37, 98	46,	/6,	9/,
WASATCH FORMATION				
water quality well data	9, 37, 47,	57, 12, 43, 48, 78,	14, 44, 55,	36, 46, 76,
WILKINS PEAK MEMBER (GREEN RIVER FORMATION)	70,	100		
water quality well data	37, 37,	57, 98	98	
HYDROGEOLOGY - FORMATION NOT SPECIFIED WATER QUALITY	37,	104,	126)
WELL DATA	104,	127	, 12	26
SWEETWATER COUNTY (EASTERN) HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION ALLUVIUM general information	33			
water quality	33			
ਟ∧				

FURI UNIUN FURMATIUN				
general information	33			
water quality	33			
LEWIS SHALE				
general information	33			
water quality	33			
MANCOS SHALE				
general information	33			
water quality	33			
MESAVERDE GROUP/FORMATION	00			
general information	33			
water quality	33			
VALLEY FILL	33			
	77			
general information	33			
quality	33			
HYDROGEOLOGY - FORMATION NOT SPECIFIED				
GENERAL INFORMATION	33,	86		
WATER QUALITY	86,	107		
SWEETWATER COUNTY (NORTHWESTERN)				
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION				
GREEN RIVER FORMATION				
general information	92			
hydrologic characteristics	92			
quality	92			
well data	92			
WASATCH FORMATION				
well data	92			
SWEETWATER COUNTY (WESTERN)				
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION				
WASATCH FORMATION	56			
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				,
UINTA COUNTY				
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION				
ALLUVIUM				
well data	61.	77,	95.	96.
WEII GUICU	101	,	, , ,	, ,
water quality	57			
BISHOP CONGLOMERATE	0,			
water quality	57,	00		
well data		70		
	98			
BRIDGER FORMATION	pry			
water quality	57			
well data	61,	77,	98,	99
BROWN'S PARK FORMATION	gans torons			
water quality	57			
well data	98,	99		
CRETACEOUS ROCKS				
water quality	57			
EVANSTON FORMATION				

water quality	94
well data	94
FRONTIER FORMATION	
water quality	57
GANNETT GROUP	
water quality	57
GLACIAL DEPOSITS	
water quality	57
well data	99
GREEN RIVER FORMATION	• •
water quality	57, 98
well data	98
PLIOCENE ROCKS	, 5
water quality	57
TERRACE DEPOSITS	37
	57
water quality	
well data	14, 43, 44, 45,
	61, 75, 76, 77,
	87, 95, 97, 100,
TERTIARY BOOKS	102
TERTIARY ROCKS	
water quality	98
well data	98
WASATCH FORMATION	
water quality	57
well data	14, 43, 44, 45,
	61, 75, 76, 77,
	87
HYDROGEOLOGY - FORMATION NOT SPECIFIED	87
HYDROGEOLOGY - FORMATION NOT SPECIFIED WATER QUALITY	
WATER QUALITY	104, 126
	87
WATER QUALITY WELL DATA	104, 126
WATER QUALITY	104, 126
WATER QUALITY WELL DATA UINTA COUNTY (EASTERN)	104, 126
WATER QUALITY WELL DATA UINTA COUNTY (EASTERN) HYDROSTRATIGRAPHIC SECTION QUATERNARY	87 104, 126 104, 126
WATER QUALITY WELL DATA UINTA COUNTY (EASTERN) HYDROSTRATIGRAPHIC SECTION	104, 126 104, 126
WATER QUALITY WELL DATA UINTA COUNTY (EASTERN) HYDROSTRATIGRAPHIC SECTION QUATERNARY	87 104, 126 104, 126
WATER QUALITY WELL DATA UINTA COUNTY (EASTERN) HYDROSTRATIGRAPHIC SECTION QUATERNARY TERTIARY	87 104, 126 104, 126
WATER QUALITY WELL DATA UINTA COUNTY (EASTERN) HYDROSTRATIGRAPHIC SECTION QUATERNARY TERTIARY HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION ALLUVIUM	87 104, 126 104, 126 80 80
WATER QUALITY WELL DATA UINTA COUNTY (EASTERN) HYDROSTRATIGRAPHIC SECTION QUATERNARY TERTIARY HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION ALLUVIUM general information	87 104, 126 104, 126 80 80
WATER QUALITY WELL DATA UINTA COUNTY (EASTERN) HYDROSTRATIGRAPHIC SECTION QUATERNARY TERTIARY HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION ALLUVIUM general information water quality	87 104, 126 104, 126 80 80
WATER QUALITY WELL DATA UINTA COUNTY (EASTERN) HYDROSTRATIGRAPHIC SECTION QUATERNARY TERTIARY HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION ALLUVIUM general information water quality well data	87 104, 126 104, 126 80 80
WATER QUALITY WELL DATA UINTA COUNTY (EASTERN) HYDROSTRATIGRAPHIC SECTION QUATERNARY TERTIARY HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION ALLUVIUM general information water quality well data BRIDGER FORMATION	87 104, 126 104, 126 80 80 80
WATER QUALITY WELL DATA UINTA COUNTY (EASTERN) HYDROSTRATIGRAPHIC SECTION QUATERNARY TERTIARY HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION ALLUVIUM general information water quality well data BRIDGER FORMATION general information	87 104, 126 104, 126 80 80 80 80 80
WATER QUALITY WELL DATA UINTA COUNTY (EASTERN) HYDROSTRATIGRAPHIC SECTION QUATERNARY TERTIARY HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION ALLUVIUM general information water quality well data BRIDGER FORMATION general information water quality	87 104, 126 104, 126 80 80 80 80 80
WATER QUALITY WELL DATA UINTA COUNTY (EASTERN) HYDROSTRATIGRAPHIC SECTION QUATERNARY TERTIARY HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION ALLUVIUM general information water quality well data BRIDGER FORMATION general information	87 104, 126 104, 126 80 80 80 80 80
WATER QUALITY WELL DATA UINTA COUNTY (EASTERN) HYDROSTRATIGRAPHIC SECTION QUATERNARY TERTIARY HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION ALLUVIUM general information water quality well data BRIDGER FORMATION general information water quality	87 104, 126 104, 126 80 80 80 80 80
WATER QUALITY WELL DATA UINTA COUNTY (EASTERN) HYDROSTRATIGRAPHIC SECTION QUATERNARY TERTIARY HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION ALLUVIUM general information water quality well data BRIDGER FORMATION general information water quality well data	87 104, 126 104, 126 80 80 80 80 80
WATER QUALITY WELL DATA UINTA COUNTY (EASTERN) HYDROSTRATIGRAPHIC SECTION QUATERNARY TERTIARY HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION ALLUVIUM general information water quality well data BRIDGER FORMATION general information water quality well data GREEN RIVER FORMATION	87 104, 126 104, 126 80 80 80 80 80 80

TERRACE DEPOSITS general information water quality well data WASATCH FORMATION general information water quality well data	80 80 80 80 80
UINTA COUNTY (SOUTHERN)	
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION WASATCH FORMATION	
general information	106
water quality	37
well data	37
UINTA COUNTY (WESTERN)	
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION	
ALLUVIUM well data	67
BRIDGER FORMATION	87
well data	67
TERRACE DEPOSITS	
well data WASATCH DEPOSITS	9, 67
well data	9
WASHAKIE BASIN HYDROSTRATIGRAPHIC SECTION	
QUATERNARY	21, 23, 39, 111
TERTIARY	21, 23, 39, 89,
	111
CRETACEOUS	21, 23, 39
JURASSIC	21, 23
TRIASSIC	21, 23
PERMIAN	21, 23
PENNSYLVANIAN	21, 23
MISSISSIPPIAN	21, 23
CAMBRIAN	21, 23
PRECAMBRIAN	21, 23

HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION ALLUVIUM general information 21 hydrologic characteristics 21 water quality 21, 111 well data 21, 23, 111 ALMOND FORMATION (MESAVERDE GROUP) general information 21 hydrologic characteristics 21, 39 21, 39, 111 water quality well data 21, 23, 39, 111 AMSDEN FORMATION general information 21 well data 21 ARIKAREE FORMATION general information 21 hydrologic characteristics 21 potentiometric surface map 21 water quality 21 well data 21 BATTLE SPRINGS FORMATION 21 general information hydrologic characteristics 21, 39 potentiometric surface map 111 water quality 21, 39, 111 21, 39, 111 well data BAXTER SHALE well data 21, 23 BISHOP CONGLOMERATE general information 21 water quality 21, 111 well data 21, 23, 111 BLAIR FORMATION (MESAVERDE GROUP/ FORMATION) general information 21 hydrologic characteristics 21, 39 water quality 39 well data 21, 23, 39 BRIDGER FORMATION general information 21 hydrologic characteristics 39 water quality 30 well data 23, 39 BROWNS PARK FORMATION general information 21 21, 39 hydrologic characteristics water quality 21, 39 well data 21, 23, 39 CATHEDRAL BLUFFS TONGUE (WASATCH FORMATION)

21

well data

CHUGWATER GROUP/FORMATION	
well data	21, 23
CLOVERLY GROUP/FORMATION	•
general information	21
hydrologic characteristics	21
potentiometric surface map	21
water quality	21
well data	21, 23
CODY SHALE	
well data	21, 23
DAKOTA SANDSTONE	
general information	21
well data	21, 23
DINWOODY FORMATION	
well data	23
ENTRADA SANDSTONE	
well data	21
ERICSON SANDSTONE (MESAVERDE	
GROUP)	
general information	21
hydrologic characteristics	21, 39
water quality	39, 111
well data	21, 23, 39, 111
FORT UNION FORMATION	
general information	21
hydrologic characteristics	21, 39
water quality	21, 39
well data	21, 23, 39
FOX HILLS SANDSTONE	
general information	21
well data	23
FRONTIER FORMATION	
general information	21
hydrologic characteristics	21
potentiometric surface map	21
water quality	21
well data	21, 23
GREEN RIVER FORMATION	
general information	21
hydrologic characteristics	21, 39
potentiometric surface map	21
water quality	21, 39, 111
well data	21, 23, 39, 111
LAKOTA SANDSTONE (CLOVERLY GROUP)	
general information	21
water quality	21
well data	21, 23
LANCE FORMATION	
general information	21
hydrologic characteristics	39
water quality	21, 39
well data	21, 23, 39

```
LANEY MEMBER (GREEN RIVER
FORMATION)
      general information
                                     21
      hydrologic characteristics
                                     21
      potentiometric surface
                                     21
     well data
                                     21
LEWIS SHALE
      general information
                                     21
      hydrologic characteristics
                                     39
     water quality
                                     39
     well data
                                     21, 23, 39
MADISON LIMESTONE
     general information
                                     21
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     21
     water quality
                                     21
                                     21, 23
     well data
MESAVERDE GROUP/FORMATION
     general information
                                     21
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     21, 39
     potentiometric surface map
                                     21
     water quality
                                     21, 23, 39, 111
     well data
                                     21, 23, 39, 111
MORRISON FORMATION
     well data
                                     23
MUDDY SANDSTONE (THERMOPOLIS
     SHALE)
     well data
                                     21, 23
NIOBRARA FORMATION
     well data
                                     21, 23
NORTH PARK FORMATION
     general information
                                     21
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     21
     water quality
                                     21
     well data
                                     21, 23
NUGGET SANDSTONE
                                     21
     general information
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     21
                                     21
     potentiometric surface map
     water quality
                                     21
     well data
                                     21, 23
PHOSPHORIA FORMATION
     well data
                                     21
PRECAMBRIAN ROCKS
     general information
                                     21
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     21
     well data
                                     21
ROCK SPRINGS FORMATION (MESAVERDE
GROUP)
     general information
                                     21
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     2,
                                        39
                                     39
     water quality
     well data
                                    21, 23, 39
```

STEEL	E SHALE		
1	well data	21,	23
SUNDA	NCE FORMATION	,	
	general information	21	
	potentiometric surface map	21	
	water quality	21	
	well data	21,	23
	EEP SANDSTONE	,	
	general information	21	
	hydrologic characteristics	21	
	potentiometric surface map	21	
•	water quality	21	
	well data	21,	23
TERTI	ARY ROCKS		
(general information	21	
	nydrologic characteristics	21	
	ootentiometric surface map	21	
,	water quality	21	
ŧ	well data	21	
TIPTO	N TONGUE (GREEN RIVER		
FORMA"	TION)		
c	general information	21	
	FORMATION		
Ç	general information	21	
WALL C	CREEK SANDSTONE (FRONTIER		
FORMAT	TION)		
ν	vell data	23	
WASATO	CH FORMATION		
ç	general information	21	
ŀ	nydrologic characteristics	21,	39
F	ootentiometric surface map	39,	
V	water quality	21,	39, 111
V	vell data	21,	23, 39, 111
WEBER	SANDSTONE		
V	vell data	21	
	(EASTERN)		
DOCEDI DO	EV - EDDMATION NOT SPECIFIED		

WASHAKIE

HYDROGEOLOGY - FORMATION NOT SPECIFIED
CATALOG OF AVAILABLE HYDROLOGIC INFORMATION

103

SPECIFIC LOCATIONS

ANSCHUTZ RANCH EAST UNIT (SOUTHWESTERN UINTA COUNTY) HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION		
NUGGET SANDSTONE		
water quality	5	
well data	5	
ARCH FIELD (EASTERN SWEETWATER COUNTY) HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION ALMOND FORMATION (MESAVERDE GROUP)		
general information	19	
-		20
hydrologic characteristics	19,	20
well data	20	
LANCE FORMATION	4.0	
water quality	19	
ATLANTIC RIM AREA (CARBON COUNTY -		
SWEETWATER COUNTY BOUNDARY)		
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION		
FORT UNION FORMATION		
general information	28	
hydrologic characteristics	28	
water quality	28	
well data	28	
MESAVERDE GROUP/FORMATION		
general information	28	
hydrologic characteristics	28	
water quality	28	
well data	28	
WASATCH FORMATION	20	
general information	28	
hydrologic characteristics	28	
water quality	28	
well data	28	
Well data	20	
BAGGS SOUTH FIELD (SOUTHWESTERN CARBON COUNTY)		
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION		
WASATCH FORMATION		
water quality	11	
BAXTER BASIN (SWEETWATER COUNTY)		
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION		
ALLUVIUM		
general information	83	
BISHOP CONGLOMERATE		
general information	83	
CLOVERLY GROUP/FORMATION		
water quality	11	

DAKUTA SANDSTUNE (CLUVERLY GRUUP)	
water quality	11
FRONTIER FORMATION water quality	11
MESAVERDE GROUP/FORMATION	Τ 1
general information	83
MORRISON FORMATION	4 4
water quality NUGGET SANDSTONE	11
water quality	11
PHOSPHORIA FORMATION	
water quality SUNDANCE FORMATION	11
water quality	11
WASATCH FORMATION	
general information	83
hydrologic characteristics water quality	10
WEBER SANDSTONE	10
water quality	11
DEAD DIVED UALLEY // INCOLN AND LITHIA	
BEAR RIVER VALLEY (LINCOLN AND UINTA COUNTIES)	
HYDROSTRATIGRAPHIC SECTION	
QUATERNARY	79
TERTIARY	79
CDETACEOLIC	70
CRETACEOUS	79
JURASSIC	79
TRIASSIC	79
PERMIAN	79
PENNSYLVANIAN	79
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION	
ALLUVIUM	
general information	79
hydrologic characteristics	79
water quality well data	79
NUGGET SANDSTONE	79
hydrologic characteristics	79
water quality	79
well data	79
PRE-TERTIARY ROCKS	70
general information QUATERNARY ROCKS	79
general information	79

hydrologic characteristics TERRACE DEPOSITS	79	
hydrologic characteristics	79	
water quality	79 79	
water quality well data	79 79	
TERTIARY ROCKS	/7	
hydrologic characteristics	79	
water quality	79	
well data	79	
BIG PINEY FIELD (SOUTHWESTERN SUBLETTE		
COUNTY)		
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION		
ALMY MEMBER (EVANSTON FORMATION)		
general information	19	
hydrologic characteristics	20	
well data	20	
EVANSTON FORMATION		
general information	19	
hydrologic characteristics	20	
well data	20	
MESAVERDE GROUP/FORMATION	20	
general information	19	
hydrologic characteristics	19,	20
·		20
water quality	20	
well data	20	
WASATCH FORMATION		
general information	19	
water quality	11	
BIG SANDY RESERVOIR (NORTH CENTRAL		
SWEETWATER COUNTY)		
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION		
ALLUVIUM		
general information	18	
BRIDGER FORMATION		
general information	18	
GREEN RIVER FORMATION		
general information	18	
WILKINS PEAK MEMBER (GREEN RIVER		
FORMATION)		
general information	18	
general intornacion	10	
BRADY FIELD (SWEETWATER COUNTY) - SEE ALSO		
SAND BUTTE RIM QUADRANGLE)		
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION		
CLOVERLY GROUP/FORMATION		
water quality	90.	91
DAKOTA SANDSTONE (CLOVERLY GROUP)	,	
water quality	90,	91
• • •	_	

	ERICSON SANDSTONE (MESAVERDE GROUP)			
	water quality MESAVERDE GROUP/FORMATION	90	, 91	
	hydrologic characteristics	19	, 20	
	water quality		, 91	
	well data	20		
I	NUGGET SANDSTONE			
	water quality	90	, 91	
	ROCK SPRINGS FORMATION (MESAVERDE GROUP)			
1	water quality	90,	, 91	
·	WEBER SANDSTONE	1.0		
	general information quality	19	91	
	quarity	70,	, 71	
WHITNEY CAN	EK AREA (UINTA COUNTY) — SEE NYON — CARTER CREEK FIELD			
	AND VICINITY (LINCOLN COUNTY)			
	GEOLOGY BY FORMATION			
l	TERRACE DEPOSITS	-		
	well data	30		
	EK DAMSITE (UINTA COUNTY) STON AND VICINITY			
CROOKS GAP	FIELD (SOUTHEASTERN			
FREMONT COL				
	GEOLOGY BY FORMATION			
	CLOVERLY FORMATION			
	water quality	11		
F	RONTIER FORMATION			
	water quality	11		
T	ENSLEEP SANDSTONE			
	water quality	11		
	TAIN QUADRANGLE REMONT COUNTY)			
	EOLOGY BY FORMATION			
	RONTIER FORMATION			
	water quality	2		
	well data	2		
DRY PINEY U	NIT (SUBLETTE COUNTY) - SEE ALSO			
	<u>LD</u> EOLOGY BY FORMATION			
	UGGET SANDSTONE			
14	general information	٦٦	113,	111
	hydrologic characteristics	113	110,	114
	water quality		113,	114
	well data		113.	

EDEN VALLEY - FARSON AREA (SWEETWATER		
COUNTY)		
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION		
BRIDGER FORMATION		
general information	22	
hydrologic characteristic		
water quality	22	
well data	22	
GREEN RIVER FORMATION		
general information	22, 45	
hydrologic characteristic		
water quality well data		, 27, 49
WASATCH FORMATION	22, 20	, 27 49
general information	22, 49	
hydrologic characteristic	,	
water quality	22, 49	
well data	21, 49	
VV too. Jr. Jr. bad bad to to to d		
EVANSTON AND VICINITY (UINTA COUNTY)		
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION		
ALLUVIUM		
general information	59	
ALMY MEMBER (EVANSTON FORMATIO	N)	
general information	59	
BECKWITH FORMATION		
general information	59	
EVANSTON FORMATION		
general information	59	
water quality	16	
"KNIGHT FORMATION" (WASATCH		
FORMATION)		
general information	59	
NUGGET SANDSTONE water quality	1 /	
WASATCH FORMATION	16	
general information	59	
general informacion	37	
FARSON AREA - SEE EDEN VALLEY-FARSON AREA	3	
The second secon		
FLAMING GORGE AREA (SWEETWATER COUNTY)		
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION		
GREEN RIVER FORMATION		
general information	109	
hydrologic characteristics	109	
well data	109	
water quality	109	
WASATCH FORMATION		
hydrologic characteristics		
well data	109	
water quality	100	

GLASSCOCK HOLLOW FIELD (UINTA COUNTY) HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION		
NUGGET SANDSTONE		
water quality	3	
well data	3	
GOBBLERS KNOB QUADRANGLE (SUBLETTE COUNTY) HYDROGEOLOGY - FORMATION NOT SPECIFIED		
HYDROLOGIC CHARACTERISTICS	31	
WATER QUALITY	31	
WELL DATA	31	
GREEN RIVER AND VICINITY (SWEETWATER COUNTY)		
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION		
GREEN RIVER FORMATION		
well data	46	
TIPTON TONGUE (GREEN RIVER FORMATION)		
well data	A /	
WASATCH FORMATION	46	
well data	4/	==
well data	46,	55
HAPPY SPRINGS FIELD (SOUTHERN FREMONT		
COUNTY)		
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION		
CLOVERLY GROUP/FORMATION		
water quality	11	
DAKOTA SANDSTONE (CLOVERLY GROUP)		
water quality	11	
LAKOTA SANDSTONE (CLOVERLY GROUP)		
water quality	11	
MUDDY SANDSTONE (THERMOPOLIS		
SHALE)		
water quality	11	
NUGGET SANDSTONE		
water quality	11	
PHOSPHORIA FORMATION		
water quality	11	
TENSLEEP SANDSTONE	4.4	
water quality	11	
HATFIELD FIELD (WESTERN CARBON COUNTY)		
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION		
CLOVERLY GROUP/FORMATION		
water quality	11	
DAKOTA SANDSTONE (CLOVERLY GROUP)	11	
water quality	11	
FRONTIER FORMATION	alla alla	
water quality	11	
TENSLEEP SANDSTONE		
water quality	1 1	

JOYCE CREEK FIELD (SWEETWATER COUNTY)	
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION	
CLOVERLY GROUP/FORMATION	
general information	19
hydrologic characteristics	19, 20
well data	20
DAKOTA SANDSTONE (CLOVERLY GROUP)	
general information	19
hydrologic characteristics	19, 20
well data	20
LA BARGE CREEK RESERVOIR SITE	
(LINCOLN COUNTY)	
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION	
ALLUVIUM	
general information	117
ASPEN SHALE	11/
general information	117
GLACIAL DEPOSITS	·
general information	117
gane, az zmiormaczon	11/
LA BARGE FIELD (SUBLETTE COUNTY) - SEE ALSO	
DRY PINEY UNIT)	
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION	
ALMY MEMBER (EVANSTON FORMATION)	
general information	19
water quality	11
well data	20
EVANSTON FORMATION	
general information	19
water quality	11
well data	20
HILLIARD SHALE	
water quality	11
MESAVERDE GROUP/FORMATION	
general information	19
well data	20
HYDROGEOLOGY - FORMATION NOT SPECIFIED	
WATER QUALITY	88
WELL DATA	88
WELL DATA	00
LEROY QUADRANGLE (UINTA COUNTY)	
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION	
NUGGET SANDSTONE	
general information	7
hydrologic characteristics	7
THAYNES LIMESTONE	
general information	7
hydrologic characteristics	7

LOST SOLDIER FIELD (SOUTHEASTERN FREMONT	
COUNTY) HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION	
CLOVERLY GROUP/FORMATION	
water quality	11
DAKOTA SANDSTONE (CLOVERLY GROUP)	11
water quality	11
FLATHEAD SANDSTONE	ode ob
general information	19
FRONTIER FORMATION	
water quality	11
LAKOTA SANDSTONE (CLOVERLY GROUP)	
water quality	11
MADISON LIMESTONE	
general information	19
water quality	11
well data MORRISON FORMATION	20
water quality	11
MUDDY SANDSTONE (THERMOPOLIS	11
SHALE)	
water quality	11
SUNDANCE FORMATION	
water quality	11
TENSLEEP SANDSTONÉ	
general information	19
water quality	11
well data	20
MALIGNEY DOME CITE O (LEGIEN) CARROLL CONTROL	
MAHONEY DOME FIELD (WESTERN CARBON COUNTY) HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION	
FRONTIER FORMATION	
water quality	11
MADISON LIMESTONE	11
water quality	11
SUNDANCE FORMATION	-
water quality	11
TENSLEEP SANDSTONE	
water quality	11
MCDONALD DRAW FIELD (SOUTHWESTERN SUBLETTE	
COUNTY) HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION	
ALMY MEMBER (EVANSTON FORMATION)	
general information	19
hydrologic characteristics	20
well data	20
EVANSTON FORMATION	
general information	19
hydrologic characteristics	20
umll daba	~~

MEADOW DRAW (UINTA COUNTY) HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION EVANSTON FORMATION well data	94
MOXA QUADRANGLE (SOUTHEASTERN LINCOLN	
COUNTY)	
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION	
DAKOTA SANDSTONE (CLOVERLY GROUP)	
hydrologic characteristics	4
water quality well data	4
CLOVERLY GROUP/FORMATION	4
hydrologic characteristics	4
water quality	4
well data	4
NORTH DINEY OFFICE PEOPPLICIES OFFI	
NORTH PINEY CREEK RESERVOIR SITE (SUBLETTE COUNTY)	
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION	
BEAR RIVER FORMATION	
general information	65
FRONTIER FORMATION	
general information	65
PAINTER RESERVOIR FIELD (UINTA COUNTY) HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION EVANSTON FORMATION	
water quality	16
NUGGET SANDSTONE	
general information	19
water quality	16
PATRIC DRAW FIELD (EAST CENTRAL SWEETWATER COUNTY)	
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION	
ALMOND FORMATION (MESAVERDE GROUP)	
general information	19
hydrologic characteristics	20
well data	20
FOX HILLS SANDSTONE	
hydrologic characteristics	20
well data MESAVERDE GROUP/FORMATION	20
general information	1.0
hydrologic characteristics	19 20
well data	20
PINEDALE AND VICINITY (SUBLETTE COUNTY)	
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION	
ALLUVIUM	1 1 0
general information	112

hydrologic characteristics potentiometric surface map well data MESAVERDE GROUP/FORMATION	11 11 11	2	
general information	81		
WASATCH FORMATION general information hydrologic characteristics well data	81 111 111		.2
HYDROGEOLOGY - FORMATION NOT SPECIFIED GENERAL INFORMATION	32		
PINE GROVE RIDGE AREA (SUBLETTE COUNTY) HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION ANKAREH FORMATION well data	94		
PINEY RESERVOIR SITE (SUBLETTE COUNTY) HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION WASATCH FORMATION general information	118	3	
-	116	J	*
RAWLINS AND VICINITY (WESTERN CARBON COUNTY)			
HYDROSTRATIGRAPHIC SECTION QUATERNARY	6,	10	
TERTIARY	6,	10	
CRETACEOUS	6,	10,	69
JURASSIC	6,	10,	69
TRIASSIC	6,	10	
PERMIAN	10		
PENNSYLVANIAN	10		
MISSISSIPPIAN	10		
CAMBRIAN	10		
PRECAMBRIAN	10		
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION ALLUVIUM			
general information AMSDEN FORMATION	69		
general information hydrologic characteristics	10		

```
water quality
                                     10
BATTLE SPRINGS FORMATION
      general information
                                     68
      water quality
                                     68
BROWN'S PARK FORMATION
      general information
                                     10
      hydrologic characteristics
                                     10
     water quality
                                     10
     well data
                                     10
CAMBRIAN ROCKS
     general information
                                     10, 68
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     10,
     water quality
                                     10,
     well data
                                     10
CHUGWATER GROUP/FORMATION
     general information
                                     10
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     6
     water quality
                                     10
CLOVERLY GROUP/FORMATION
     general information
                                     6, 10, 68, 69
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     10, 69
     water quality
                                     6, 10, 68, 69
     well data
                                     6, 10, 69
DINWOODY FORMATION EQUIVALENTS
     general information
                                     10
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     10
     water quality
                                     10
FORT UNION FORMATION
                                     68
     general information
     water quality
                                     68
FRONTIER FORMATION
     general information
                                     10, 68, 69
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     7, 67,
     water quality
                                     10, 68, 69
     well data
                                     6, 68
LANCE FORMATION
     general information
                                     10, 68
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     10.
     water quality
                                     10,
LEWIS SHALE
     general information
                                     10
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     10
     water quality
                                     10
MADISON LIMESTONE
     general information
                                     10, 68
     hydrologic characteristics
                                     10
     water quality
                                     10
MESAVERDE GROUP/FORMATION
     general information
                                     10, 68
     hydrologic characteristics
                                    10
     water quality
                                    10
```

general information	10
hydrologic characteristics	10
water quality	10
well data	10
MORRISON FORMATION	
general information	10, 69
hydrologic characteristics	10
water quality	10
MOWRY SHALE	
general information	69
hydrologic characteristics	6
water quality	6
well data	6
MUDDY SANDSTONE (THERMOPOLIS SHALE)	
general information	69
water quality	6
well data	6
NIOBRARA FORMATION	
general information	69
NORTH PARK FORMATION	
general information	10, 68
hydrologic characteristics	10
water quality	10
NUGGET SANDSTONE	
general information	6, 10, 69
hydrologic characteristics	6, 10, 69
water quality	6, 10, 16, 69
well data	6, 69
QUATERNARY ROCKS	
general information	68
SUNDANCE FORMATION	
general information	10, 69
hydrologic characteristics	6, 10, 69
water quality	10, 69
well data	10
TENSLEEP SANDSTONE	
general information	10, 68
hydrologic characteristics	10, 68
water quality	10, 68
well data	10
THERMOPOLIS SHALE	
general information	69
ROCK SPRINGS AND VICINITY	
(SWEETWATER COUNTY)	
HYDROSTRATIGRAPHIC SECTION	
QUATERNARY	60
TERTIARY	
TERTIARY	42, 60

MIOCENE ROCKS

CRETACEDUS (UPPER)	60	
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION		
BAXTER SHALE		
water quality	60	
ERICSON SANDSTONE (MESAVERDE GROUP)		
general information	54	
hydrologic characteristics	54	
water quality	54	
well data GREEN RIVER FORMATION	54	
general information	42	
hydrologic characteristics	42	
potentiometric surface map	42	
water quality	42, 53	
well data MESAVERDE GROUP/FORMATION	42, 60	
general information	54	
hydrologic characteristics	54	
water quality	54, 60	
well data WASATCH FORMATION	54	
general information	42	
hydrologic characteristics	42	
water quality	42, 53, 60)
well data	42	
HYDROGEOLOGY - FORMATION NOT SPECIFIED		
HYDROLOGIC CHARACTERISTICS	41	
WATER QUALITY	60, 41	
RUBEN FIELD (FREMONT COUNTY)	,	
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION		
ALMY MEMBER (EVANSTON FORMATION)		
general information	19	
hydrologic characteristics	19, 20	
well data EVANSTON FORMATION	20	
general information	19	
hydrologic characteristics	19, 20	
well data	20	
RYCKMAN FIELD (UINTA COUNTY)		
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION		
NUGGET SANDSTONE		
general information	19	
well data	20	

SAGE CREEK DRAINAGE BASIN (SOUTHERN		
SWEETWATER COUNTY)		
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION		
ALLUVIUM		
water quality	72	
GREEN RIVER FORMATION		
water quality	72	
WASATCH FORMATION		
water quality	72	
CALT HELL C CREEK AGE DOOK CORTNOO AND		
SALT WELLS CREEK (SEE ROCK SPRINGS AND		
VICINITY)	60	
SAND BUTTE RIM NW QUADRANGLE (SWEETWATER		
COUNTY) - SEE ALSO BRADY FIELD		
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION		
CLOVERLY GROUP/FORMATION		
water quality	90,	91
DAKOTA SANDSTONE (CLOVERLY GROUP)	,	
water quality	90,	91
ENTRADA SANDSTONE	,	-
water quality	90,	91
ERICSON SANDSTONE (MESAVERDE	, ,	
GROUP)		
water quality	91	
MESAVERDE GROUP/FORMATION		
water quality	90,	91
NUGGET SANDSTONE	,	
water quality	90,	91
ROCK SPRINGS FORMATION (MESAVERDE	,	
GROUP/FORMATION)		
water quality	90,	91
WEBER SANDSTONE	, ,	-
water quality	90,	91
SEVEN MILE GULCH QUADRANGLE (SOUTHEASTERN		
LINCOLN COUNTY)		
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION		
CLOVERLY GROUP/FORMATION		
hydrologic characteristics	4	
water quality	4	
well data	4	
DAKOTA SANDSTONE (CLOVERLY GROUP)		
hydrologic characteristics	4	
water quality	4	
well data	4	
SODA LAKE DAMSITE (SUBLETTE COUNTY)		
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION		
MORAINE DEPOSITS		
apporal information	110	

SOUTH SUPERIOR AND VICINITY	
(SWEETWATER COUNTY)	
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION	
ALMOND FORMATION (MESAVERDE GROUP)	
general information	115
well data	115
ERICSON SANDSTONE (MESAVERDE GROUP)	
general information	115
well data	115
LEWIS SHALE	113
general information	115
well data	115
MESAVERDE GROUP/FORMATION	# # U
general information	115
well data	115
ROCK SPRINGS FORMATION (MESAVERDE	
GROUP)	
general information	115
well data	115
TWENTY MILE PARK (SOUTH WEST CARBON COUNTY)	
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION	
MESAVERDE GROUP/FORMATION	
general information	86
hydrologic characteristics	86
water quality	86
MANCHITED AND LITERALTY ACHIEFTHATED COUNTY	
WAMSUTTER AND VICINITY (SWEETWATER COUNTY) HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION	
BATTLE SPRINGS FORMATION	
	116
general information water quality	
water quality well data	116 116
FORT UNION FORMATION	110
general information	116
water quality	116
well data	116
WASATCH FORMATION	110
general information	116
water quality	116
well data	116
··	
WARREN BRIDGE QUADRANGLE (SUBLETTE COUNTY)	
HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION	
ALLUVIUM	
well data	67

WILLIAMS FORK MOUNTAIN AREA (SOUTHWESTERN CARBON COUNTY) HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION			
MESAVERDE GROUP/FORMATION			
general information	86		
hydrologic characteristics	86		
water quality	86		
WHITE MOUNTAIN (SWEETWATER COUNTY) HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION GREEN RIVER FORMATION			
water quality	52		
WASATCH FORMATION	32		
water quality	52		
WHITNEY CANYON - CARTER CREEK FIELD (UINTA COUNTY) HYDROGEOLOGY BY FORMATION			
NUGGET SANDSTONE	4 =	4 /	4
water quality		16,	
well data	15,	16,	17